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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 8:40 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Tucson Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow! * *

 

  

 

The Auction Closes Tomorrow at 9 PM Central 
 

The Tucson Show Mineral Auction will begin closing tomorrow evening 

on Wednesday, August 28th at 9 PM central time / 10 PM eastern time. 

  

Bidding is starting to pick up now that we're in the final two days but there are 

still many specimens which need opening bids and most everything is still near 

or below the suggested reserves. The bargains are incredible and specimens 

such as a rare German Silver, a pink-tipped Spodumene with Goshenite, an 

Alexandrite crystal cluster, a rare and historical crystalline Gold from Nevada, 

Precious Topaz and bi-colored Beryls from Pakistan, etc. still need opening 

bids!! It's hard to believe it but the slow bidding is your opportunity to win 

beautiful, high quality mineral specimens at wholesale or less price levels! 

I hope everyone will take advantage and attend the closing Wednesday night. 
  

The Tucson Mineral Auction 
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* * * Good Luck to all of our Auction Participants * * * 
  

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

    

 * The FINAL Tucson Showroom Update is now Online* 

Watch for the new Denver Show Updates coming soon! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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